

December 12, 2022

**By E-mail only to *tiffany.thompson@barrie.ca***

Tiffany Thompson MCIP RPP  
Manager of Growth and Development  
City of Barrie  
70 Collier Street, P.O. Box 400  
Barrie ON, L4M 4T5

Dear Ms. Thompson:

**Re: LSR Salem Inc. – 500 Salem Road  
Salem Landowners Group  
Trustee Confirmation of Good Standing for Zoning By-law Amendment and  
Draft Plan of Subdivision submissions**

I am an authorized signing authority for Salem Landowners Group Inc., trustee to the Salem Landowners Group pursuant to the *Salem Residential Area (Barrie) Landowners Group Cost Sharing Agreement* dated July 28, 2017 (the “**CSA**”).

I confirm that LSR Salem is a party to the CSA and is currently in good standing with the Salem Landowners Group. Therefore, LSR Salem may proceed with its Zoning By-law Amendment and Draft Plan of Subdivision submissions for the above-noted property.

*Please note that a further clearance letter from our office will be required prior to the release of any plan of subdivision for registration or other future development approval in relation to the above-noted property.*

Yours truly,  
**DAVIES HOWE LLP**



Daniel H. Steinberg

Copy: K. Mackinnon, KLM Planning  
T. Steeves, LSR Salem  
T. Kawall, Innovative Planning Solutions

